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From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Christian Boenisch; Justin Hogue; Keri Hinton; Carolina
Rook; Amber Miller

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to Apply-OHSU OCCYSHN

Hi Mary and Ken,

I would like permission to apply for $15,000 in funding from Oregon Health Sciences University, Oregon Center for
Children and Youth with Special Needs (OCCYSHN). While this amount is not specifically included in our Health and
Human Services 2020-2021 Adopted Budget, we have sufficient budget authority to receive the funds if awarded.

if our application is successful, the funds will be used to pilot the use of Activate Care {formerly ACT.md), an online care
coordination platform for a smail number of families who participate in our voluntary CaCoon program. We will meet
virtually once a month with other public health departments using the platform to share and learn. Activate care will
allow us to create, update, and track shared care plans in an online format accessible to families, youth, providers, and
other professionals involved in the shared care planning process.

The COVID-19 pandemic shifted the way we coordinate care for children and youth with special health needs. This
unique opportunity will allow us to explore another option to maintain communication and coordinate care in a virtual
environment.

Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda

language: “Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Public Health to submit an application for
funding from Oregon Health Sciences University, Oregon Center for Children and Youth with Special Health Needs
(OCCYSHN) in the amount of $15,000.”

Thanks,
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